

# Iryna Kostina

Kharkiv Metropolitan Area

[iryna.kostina.it@gmail.com](mailto:iryna.kostina.it@gmail.com)

+380668045181

[linkedin.com/in/irynakostina](https://www.linkedin.com/in/irynakostina)

## Summary

I work as a QA Engineer at ITCraft . I have good understanding of testing methodology principles, solid knowledge of testing theory and experience writing test documentation (test plan, checklist, test cases, Traceability Matrix etc.). My plus is ability to think outside the box to generate tricky test scenarios and find all possible application bugs.

## Experience



### QA Engineer

IT Craft

Apr 2020 - Present (2 years 6 months +)



### QA Engineer

AxiomSL

Jan 2019 - Mar 2020 (1 year 3 months)

- Testing of automated reports (submission, validation rules, tabulars);
- Writing test documentation;
- Analysis and description of bugs in JIRA (ZEFIR);
- Analyze requirements.



### Personal Banker

PUMB

Jul 2017 - Nov 2018 (1 year 5 months)

- Conducted beta testing of online banking applications for customers and internal bank programs;
- Improved the bank's product line for IT specialists.



### Personal Banker

Ukrsibbank

Aug 2016 - Jun 2017 (11 months)

- Effective negotiations and presentations of bank products with organizations with a staff of 1000+;
- Participation in the creation, planning, development and control of projects aimed at attracting high-yield customers.



### Lead Economist

Ощадбанк

Apr 2014 - Jul 2016 (2 years 4 months)

- Organization and control of the department work process;
- Execution control of targets and their deadlines;

- Taking part in organizing and promoting the state program on energy efficiency.

## **Education**

**Kharkiv National University of Construction and Architecture**

Master of Business Administration , Finance and credit

2014 - 2018

## **Licenses & Certifications**

**ISTQB® Certified Tester - Foundation Level - iSQI**

57853479

## **Skills**

Командная работа • Agile-менеджмент • Тестовые сценарии • Agile-тестирование • Юзабилити-тестирование • Manual Testing • Automation report testing • non-functional testing (GUI, usability, performance, compatibility testing) • test plan • Бизнес-аналитика